
From: OASAS.sm.Communications <OASAS.sm.Communications@oasas.ny.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 3:26 PM 
To: All-Providers-L@list.ny.gov 
Cc: OASAS.sm.Communications <OASAS.sm.Communications@oasas.ny.gov>; cd@CLMHD.ORG; 
compahb@hotmail.com; aschorr@compa-ny.org; jfaringer@depaul.org; sduvall@IUANY.org; 
lauri@nyscouncil.org 
Subject: OASAS In Community Clinic Services RFA 25006 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Monroe County systems. Exercise caution 
when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 
 
Dear Providers, Colleagues, and Community Partners, 
 
Through Opioid Settlement Funds, OASAS is accepting funding applications from Part 
822 certified providers to offer in-community clinic services outside of their physical 
address.  This initiative is targeted to serve populations who typically have difficulty 
accessing harm reduction, substance use disorder (SUD) treatment, and recovery 
support services. The purpose of this initiative is to connect and engage individuals who 
use substances and are vulnerable or underserved and those who have not been 
successfully engaged in traditional treatment settings. Service encounters can be 
provided from a variety of settings in the community (e.g., social service agencies, 
hospitals, local jails, shelters, parks, and other public areas with high substance use 
activity). Clinics will develop unique strategies to engage and retain individuals in 
treatment by creating an infrastructure that promotes consumer participation and 
program sustainability. For more information, please visit Request for Applications: 
(RFA) SETT-25006 | Office of Addiction Services and Supports.  
 

Funding Available  
 
$8.4M is available for fourteen (14) 24-month awards: one award in each Economic 
Development Region (EDR) outside of New York City and one in each of the five (5) 
boroughs in New York City.  The maximum award will be $600,000 per award or 
$300,000 for a 12-month period.   
 
Contingent on the availability of funds and the performance of the providers, NYS 
OASAS reserves the right to extend this award for up to three additional years. 
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Eligible Applicants 
 
Eligible applicants are providers who meet all of the following criteria: 

• Are a Local Governmental Unit (LGU) or a Non-Profit Voluntary Agency   

• Are an existing NYS OASAS Part 822 with a telehealth designation operating in 
the EDR in which the applicant plans to provide services on the Application 
Submission Due Date 

• Providers must be pre-qualified in the State Financial System (SFS) on the 
Application Submission Due Date.     

 
Application Deadline   
 
August 1, 2025, 4:00 PM  
All inquiries: OASAS.sm.Grants@oasas.ny.gov 
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